
 

White Stag 

Junior Leader Training Course 
 

TO:  White Stag Participants                                                 June 22, 2002 
 
FROM:  Chuck Sparks, ACD 
 
RE:  2003 Staff Application 
 

We are beginning the process of selecting the staff for three sessions next year.  The first session 
will be in June (Camp Redwing), the second in July (Camp Redwing), the third in July (Camp Krietenstein) 
and the fourth is Woods & Water White Stag.  I would encourage each of you to fill in the information at 
the bottom of the page and apply for the 2003 White Stag staff.  

  
You will need to prepare a 5-minute presentation on a subject of your choice.   
Interviews are 15-20 minutes long and given by the 2003 Senior Youth and Adult Staff. 

 
George DeBlois at 578-0116 can answer any questions. 

 
Thank You, 

 
 

George DeBlois,  
White Stag Coordinator 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPLICATION FOR 2003 WHITE STAG STAFF 
 

Name: _______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address: _________________________________________  Phone: (______) _____________ 
 
City: ________________________________________  State: ________  Zip: _____________ 
 
Interviews will be given as follows (indicate preference): 

December 7, 2002  Camp Redwing 10am-1pm 
December 14, 2002 Camp Belzer 9am-1pm 
You will be notified of your exact interview time 5-7 days in advance.  

 
Course Preference:  _____ June     _____ July    _____ High Adv.   _____ Krietenstein 
 
Permission of Parent or Guardian: _______________________________________________ 
 
Recommendation of Scoutmaster: _______________________________________________ 
 
Please send to:  George DeBlois, 8260 Lake Shore Circle , Indianapolis, IN. 46250 no later than November 
23, 2002. 


